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Al Habbai Contracting L.L.C

Date: 08/03/2018

Attention Mr. Saifeldeen (Accountant & System Admin)

Project : 2B+G+19+Roof Hotel Bldg. on Plot No. 346-0556 at Business
Bay, Dubai-UAE, for New Dubai Properties (P-140)

Subject - Bad Performance Report

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned subject, kindly be informed that following
labours card no. (5011255 & 5022940) are working at the site as helper has bad
performance for fixing rubber guard and following the activities and material at site and |
gave some task for 1 day but they didn’t complete the task and those performance are
too much slow while we give him extra over time so you are requested to take action
and cut 2 days from them.

This is for your information and further action.

MR, Mwmed (BR-0)
Thanks & regards, .

For Al Habbai Contracting L.L.C "-ﬂi—_’:\m\r%&kw
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Eng. Khaled Helmy

Project Manager
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